
§501-c-9 Post-Retirement Medical Plan & Trust                     
  A single employer plan sponsored by 
  Truckee Meadows Water Authority  
 

AGENDA 
§501-c-9 Post-Retirement Medical Plan & Trust 

Tuesday, July 21, 2020 at 1:00 p.m.  
Meeting Via Teleconference Only 

 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ATTEND TELPHONICALLY BY CALLING THE NUMBER LISTED BELOW.  
NO PHYSICAL LOCATION IS BEING PROVIDED FOR THIS MEETING 

(be sure to keep your phones on mute, and do not place the call on hold) 

Phone: (775) 325-5404 
Meeting ID: 806 130 891# 

 
1. Roll call* 

2. Public comment     limited to no more than three minutes per speaker* 

3. Approval of the agenda (For Possible Action) 

4. Approval of the April 21, 2020 minutes (For Possible Action) 

5. Approval of the May 19, 2020 minutes (For Possible Action) 

6. Review and approval of Post-Retirement Medical Plan & Trust calculations for TMWA Retiree 
Dave Bundt— Rosalinda Rodriguez (For Possible Action) 

7. Review and approval of Post-Retirement Medical Plan & Trust calculations for TMWA Retiree 
Jack Byrom— Rosalinda Rodriguez (For Possible Action) 

8. Review and consideration for approval of request(s) for reimbursement of premiums. —
Rosalinda Rodriguez (For Possible Action) 

9. Review of Actuarial Analysis – Sophie Cardinal* 

10. Review of Retirement Benefits Investment Fund (RBIF) performance review—Michele Sullivan* 

11. Trustee comments and requests for future agenda items* 

12. Public comment    limited to no more than three minutes per speaker* 

13. Adjournment (For Possible Action) 

 

NOTES: 
1. This meeting is being conducted pursuant to the Governor’s Declaration of Emergency Directive 006 (“Directive 006”) 
http://gov.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/govnewnvgov/Content/News/Emergency_Orders/2020/DeclarationofEmergencyDirective00
6reOML.3-21- 20.pdf  
2 The announcement of this meeting has been electronically posted in compliance with NRS 241.020(3) and Directive 006 
at http://www.tmwa.com, and NRS 232.2175 at https://notice.nv.gov/. 
3. Pursuant to Directive 006, the requirement contained in NRS 241.020(3)(c) that physical locations be available for the 
public to receive supporting material for public meetings has been suspended. Staff reports and supporting material for the 
meeting are available on the TMWA website at http://www.tmwa.com/meeting/ or you can contact Rosalinda Rodriguez at 
(775) 834-8294. Supporting material is made available to the general public in accordance with NRS 241.020(6). 
4. The Board may elect to combine agenda items, consider agenda items out of order, remove agenda items, or delay 
discussion on agenda items. Arrive at the meeting at the posted time to hear item(s) of interest. 
5. Asterisks (*) denote non-action items. 

http://gov.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/govnewnvgov/Content/News/Emergency_Orders/2020/DeclarationofEmergencyDirective006reOML.3-21-%2020.pdf
http://gov.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/govnewnvgov/Content/News/Emergency_Orders/2020/DeclarationofEmergencyDirective006reOML.3-21-%2020.pdf
http://www.tmwa.com/
https://notice.nv.gov/
http://www.tmwa.com/meeting/


§501-c-9 Post-Retirement Medical Plan & Trust                     
  A single employer plan sponsored by 
  Truckee Meadows Water Authority  
 

6. Pursuant to Directive 006, public comment, whether on action items or general public comment, may be provided 
without being physically present at the meeting by submitting written comments online on TMWA’s  Public Comment Form 
(tmwa.com/PublicComment) or by email sent to boardclerk@tmwa.com prior to the Board opening the public comment 
period during the meeting. In addition, public comments may be provided by leaving a voicemail at (775)834-0255 prior to 
4:00 p.m. on July 20th. Voicemail messages received will either be broadcast on the telephone call during the meeting or 
transcribed for entry into the record. Public comment is limited to three minutes and is allowed during the public comment 
periods. The Board may elect to receive public comment only during the two public comment periods rather than each action 
item. 

 

https://tmwa.com/comments-to-the-board-for-april-2020-virtual-meeting/
mailto:boardclerk@tmwa.com


 07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 04 

 
Minutes of the TMWA Post-Retirement Medical Trust Trustees Page 1 of 3 
April 21, 2020  
 

Post-Retirement Medical Plan & Trust 
 A single employer plan sponsored by 
  Truckee Meadows Water Authority 
  

 
DRAFT April 21, 2020 MINUTES 

The meeting of the TMWA Post-Retirement Medical Plan and Trust (Trust) Trustees was held on Tuesday, April 
21, 2020 via Teleconference. 
 
Michele Sullivan, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 1:02 P.M.  
   
1. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF PRESENCE OF A QUORUM.  

A quorum was present. 

Voting Members Present: Voting Members Absent 
Michele Sullivan  
Juan Esparza    
James Weingart 
Steve Enos 
 
Members Present Members Absent: 
Jessica Atkinson 
Rosalinda Rodriguez       
Gus Rossi        
Mike Venturino 

 
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was no public comment 

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Upon motion made and seconded, and carried by unanimous consent of the 
Trustees present, the Trustees approved the agenda. 

4. APPROVAL OF THE JANUARY 21, 2020 MINUTES 

Upon motion made and seconded, and carried by unanimous consent of the 
Trustees present, the Trustees approved the January 21, 2020 minutes. 

  



 07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 04 

 
Minutes of the TMWA Post-Retirement Medical Trust Trustees Page 2 of 3 
April 21, 2020  
 

 

5. REVIEW AND CONSIDERATION FOR APPROVAL OF REQUEST FOR REIMBURSEMENT OF 
PREMIUMS 

 Ms. Rodriguez presented a reimbursement request received for Medicare Part B premiums paid 
for through Social Security. 

Upon motion made and seconded, and carried by unanimous consent of the Trustees present, 
the Trustees approved the reimbursement request for premiums for Medicare premiums paid 
for through Social Security. 

Ms. Rodriguez presented a reimbursement request received for Medicare Part B, premiums paid 
for through Social Security. 

Upon motion made and seconded, and carried by unanimous consent of the Trustees present, 
the Trustees approved the reimbursement request for premiums for Medicare Part B, 
premiums paid for through Social Security. 

Ms. Rodriguez presented a reimbursement request received for Blue Cross Blue Shield, Metlife 
dental and VSP vision, premiums paid for by the retiree. 

Upon motion made and seconded, and carried by unanimous consent of the Trustees present, 
the Trustees approved the reimbursement request for premiums for Blue Cross Blue Shield, 
Metlife dental, and VSP vision premiums paid for by the retiree. 

 

6. REVIEW OF RETIREMENT BENEFITS INVESTMENT FUND (RBIF) PERFORMANCE REVIEW 

Ms. Sullivan reviewed the most recent RBIF performance report which ended December 
31,2019.  The market return at the one-year mark at the end of 2019 was 22.5%. Ms. Sullivan 
advised that based on the Markets recent performance there would be a noticeable difference 
once the March return is received.  There is no concern at this time with regards to the funding 
as historically the inception to date has remained within a 6% market return.  

This is for informational purposes only, no action required. 

7. TRUSTEE COMMENTS AND REQUEST FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS* 

 RBIF review 

 Actuarial analysis  

 Audit Review 

  



 07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 04 

 
Minutes of the TMWA Post-Retirement Medical Trust Trustees Page 3 of 3 
April 21, 2020  
 

 

8. PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was no public comment. 

 

9. ADJOURNMENT  

With no further business to discuss, Chairman Sullivan adjourned the meeting at 1:14 P.M. 

Minutes were approved by the Trustees in session on _____________. 

Respectfully Submitted,  

 
________________________________________________ 
Rosalinda Rodriguez, Recording Secretary 



 07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 05 

 
Minutes of the TMWA Post-Retirement Medical Trust Trustees Page 1 of 2 
May 19, 2020  
 

Post-Retirement Medical Plan & Trust 
 A single employer plan sponsored by 
  Truckee Meadows Water Authority 
  

 
DRAFT May 19, 2020 MINUTES 

The meeting of the TMWA Post-Retirement Medical Plan and Trust (Trust) Trustees was held on Tuesday, May 
19, 2020 via Teleconference. 
 
Michele Sullivan, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 1:01 P.M.  
   
1. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF PRESENCE OF A QUORUM.  

A quorum was present. 

Voting Members Present: Voting Members Absent 
Michele Sullivan  
Juan Esparza    
James Weingart 
Steve Enos 
 
Members Present Members Absent: 
Rosalinda Rodriguez      Jessica Atkinson     

Gus Rossi    
 Mike Venturino 

 
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was no public comment 

 

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Upon motion made and seconded, and carried by unanimous consent of the Trustees present, the 
Trustees approved the agenda. 

  



 07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 05 

 
Minutes of the TMWA Post-Retirement Medical Trust Trustees Page 2 of 2 
May 19, 2020  
 

 

 

4. REVIEW AND CONSIDERATION FOR APPROVAL OF REQUEST FOR REIMBURSEMENT OF 
PREMIUMS 

 Ms. Rodriguez presented a reimbursement request received for United Health care, and RX 
premiums paid for by retiree. 

Upon motion made and seconded, and carried by unanimous consent of the Trustees present, 
the Trustees approved the reimbursement request for premiums for United Health Care and 
RX premiums paid for by retiree. 

 

5. TRUSTEE COMMENTS AND REQUEST FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS* 

 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was no public comment. 

 

7. ADJOURNMENT  

With no further business to discuss, Chairman Sullivan adjourned the meeting at 1:05 P.M. 

Minutes were approved by the Trustees in session on _____________. 

Respectfully Submitted,  

 
________________________________________________ 
Rosalinda Rodriguez, Recording Secretary 



07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 08



07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 08



07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 08



07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 08 Attachment 2



07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 08 Attachment 2



07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 08 Attachment 2



07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 08 
Attachment 3



07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 08 
Attachment 3



07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 08 
Attachment 3



07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 08 
Attachment 3



07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 08 
Attachment 4



07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 08 
Attachment 4



07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 08 
Attachment 4



07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 08 
Attachment 5



07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 08 
Attachment 5



07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 08 
Attachment 5



07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 08 
Attachment 5



07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 08 
Attachment 5



07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 08 
Attachment 5

rrodriguez
Highlight

rrodriguez
Highlight

rrodriguez
Highlight

rrodriguez
Highlight

rrodriguez
Highlight

rrodriguez
Highlight

rrodriguez
Highlight



07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 08 
Attachment 5

rrodriguez
Highlight

rrodriguez
Highlight



07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 08 
Attachment 5

rrodriguez
Highlight

rrodriguez
Highlight

rrodriguez
Highlight

rrodriguez
Highlight



07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 08 
Attachment 5



07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 08 
Attachment 5



07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 08 
Attachment 5



07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 08 
Attachment 5



Asset Class Market Value
Target 

Allocation

Actual 

Allocation

FYTD 

Return
One Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years

Since 

Inception 

(2008)

U.S. Stocks- S&P 500 Index 267,392,646$     50.5% 50.5% -10.8% -7.0% 5.1% 6.7% 10.5% 7.6%

Market Return -10.8% -7.0% 5.1% 6.7% 10.5% 7.6%

Int'l Stocks- MSCI World x US Index 116,216,498$     21.5% 22.0% -17.5% -14.3% -1.6% -0.4% 3.0% 0.8%

Market Return -18.0% -14.9% -2.0% -0.7% 2.7% 0.6%

U.S. Bonds- U.S. Bond Index 145,828,991$     28.0% 27.5% 9.9% 13.2% 5.8% 3.7% 3.9% 4.0%

Market Return 9.9% 13.2% 5.8% 3.6% 3.8% 3.8%

57,434$              0.0% 0.0%

Market Return -6.7% -3.0% 4.0% 4.4% 7.1% 5.5%

4.6% 5.5%

Retirement Benefits Investment Fund
March 31, 2020

Performance

Total RBIF Fund 529,495,569$     100.0% 100.0% -6.3% -2.6% 4.2% 7.2%

07/21/2020 PRMT §501-c-9 Agenda Item 10


	2020.07.21 PRMT Agenda
	2020.07.21 PRMT 04 Minutes of April 21st meeting_draft
	DRAFT April 21, 2020 MINUTES

	2020.07.21 PRMT 05  Minutes of May 19 meeting_draft
	DRAFT May 19, 2020 MINUTES

	2020.07.21 PRMT 08 Reimbursement request Attachment 1
	2020.07.21 PRMT 08 Reimbursement request Attachment 2
	2020.07.21 PRMT 08 Reimbursement request Attachment 3
	2020.07.21 PRMT 08 Reimbursement request Attachment 4
	2020.07.21 PRMT 08 Reimbursement request Attachment 5
	2020.07.21 PRMT 10 RBIF-Investment-Performance-03.31.20



